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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 

v. 

EUGENE JOHN THACKER, 
aka Skeeter, 
DAVID THACKER, and 
RONALD EMORY HAGE, 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

) 

Def end ants.) 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

Criminal No. N-89-3-ECR 

INDICTMENT FOR VIOLATION OF 
4 3 C . F . R • § 4 7 7 0 . 1 ( a ) and ( c ) -
InjJring and DestrJction of 
Wild Horses, Title 18, Uni te d 
States Code, Section 2, Aiding 
and Abettinq 
(DestrJction of Wild Horses­
CoJnts One throJgh Five) 

COUNT ONE 
(DestrJction of Wild Horses) 

On or aboJt and between AJgJst 1, and AJgJst 15, 1987, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

EUGENE JOHN THACKER, aka Skeeter Thacker, 
DAVID THACKER, and 
RONALD EMORY HAGE, 

defendants herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly 

destroy a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization, all in 

violation of Title 43, Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 

4770.l(c) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 
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COUNT TWO 
(DestrJction of Wild Horses) 

On or aboJt and between AJgJst 1, and AJgJst 15, 1987, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

EUGENE JOHN THACKER, aka Skeeter Thacker, 
DAVID THACKER, and 
RONALD EMORY HAGE, 

defendants herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly 

destroy a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization, all in 

violation of Title 43, Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 

4770.1(c) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT THREE 
(DestrJction of Wild Horses) 

On or aboJt and between AJgJst 1, and AJgJst 15, 1987, 

in the State and Federal District of ~evada, 

EUGENE JOHN THACKER, aka Skeeter Thacker, 
DAVID THACKER, and 
RONALD EMORY HAGE, 

defendants herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly 

destroy a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization, all in 

violation of Title 43, Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 

4770.1(c) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT FOUR 
(DestrJction of Wild Horses) 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

EUGENE JOHN THACKER, aka Skeeter Thacker, 
DAVID THACKER, and 
RONALD EMORY HAGE, 

2. 
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defendants-herein, did then and there knowingly and willf~lly 

destroy a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization, all in 

violation of Title 43, Code of Federal Reg~lations, Section 

4770.1(c) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT F!VE 
(Destr~ction of Wild Horses) 

On or abo~t and between A~g~st 1, and A~g~st 15, 1987, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

EUGENE JOHN THACKER, aka Skeeter Thacker, 
DAVID THACKER, and 
RONALD EMORY HAGE, 

defendants herein, did then and there knowingly and willf~lly 

destro y a wild horse wi t hoJt appropriate a~thorization, all in 

violation of Title 43, Code of Federal Reg~lations, Section 

Code, Section 2. 

DATED: ~ i - ~ 
---~------

A TRUE BILL: 

WILLIAM A. MADDOX 
United States Attorney 

' 

WILL B. MATTLY / 
Assistant United States Attofney 
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WILLIAM A.'MADDOX 
United States Attorney 
WILL B. MATTLY 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Federal BJilding & Co~rthoJse 
300 Booth Street, Room 2032 
Reno, Nevada 89509 
Tel: (702) 784-5439 

Attorneys for Plaintiff. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 
) 

v. 

DAVID MOREHEAD and 
SHANNON BRENNAN, 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Def end ants.) 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

Criminal No. N-89-4-HDM 

INDICTMENT FOR VIOLATION OF 
43 C.F.R. § 4770.1(a)(c)&(d) -
DestrJction and Sales of 
Wild Horses and 8Jrros, Title 18 
United States Code, Section 2, -
Aiding and Abetting 
(Sale of a Wild Horse and BJrro­
Co~nt One; InjJry of Wild BJrro­
DestrJction of Wild B~rros-CoJnts 
Six throJgh Eight; DestrJction 
of Wild Horses-CoJnts Two throJgh 
Five, CoJnts Nine and Ten 

COUNT ONE 
(Sale of a Wild Horse and BJrro) 

On or aboJt FebrJary 3,. 1988 in the State and .Federal 

District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant herein, <lid then and there knowingly and willfJlly sell a 

wild horse and bJrro to wit: one (1) gray jackass and one (1) 

Sorrel horse at the Gallagher Livestock, Inc. Sales Yard, Fallon, 

Nevada, all in violation of Title 43, United States Code of Federal 

RegJlations, Section 4770.l(d) and Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 2. 
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COUNT TWO 
(DestrJction of Wild Horse) 

-On or aboJt and between JJne 1, 1988 and J~ne 30, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly destroy 

a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization to wit: 

one Bay horse, all in violation of Title 43, United States Code of 

Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2. 

COUNT THREE 
(Des t rJction of Wild Horse) 

On or aboJt and between May 15, 1988 and JJne 15, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant her~in, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly destroy 

a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization to wit: 

one Black StJd, all in violation of Title 43, United States Code of 

Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2. 

2. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

rl lR~l ll~l) . 1~.\ 

\I -'K ~.\ 

COUNT FOUR 
(Destr~ction of Wild Horse) 

.. 
On or abo~t an6 between May 15, 1988 and J~ne 15, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant herein, did then and there knowingly and willf~lly destroy 

a wild horse witho~t appropriate a~thorization to wit: 

one Strawberry Roan, all in violation of Title 43, United States 

Code of Federal Reg~lations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT FIVE 
(Destr~ction of Wild Horse) 

On or aboJt and between May 15, 1988 and J~ne 15, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant herein, did then and there knowingly and willf~lly destroy 

a wild horse witho~t appropriate a~thorization to wit: 

one Bay horse, all in violation of Title 43, United States Code of 

Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2. 

3. 
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COUNT SIX 
(DestrJction of Wild BJrro) 

... 
On or aboJt and between May 15, 1988 and JJne 30, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly destroy 

a wild bJrro withoJt appropriate aJthorization to wit: 

one wild gray bJrro, all in violation of Title 43, United States 

Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT SEVEN 
(DestrJction of Wild BJrro) 

On or aboJt and between May 15, 1988 and JJne 30, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

defendant herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly destroy 

a wild bJrro withoJt appropriate aJthorization to wit: 

one wild gray bJrro, all in violation of Title 43, United States 

Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT EIGHT 
(DestrJction of Wild BJrro) 

On or aboJt and between May 15, 1988 and JJne 30, 1988, 

in the State and Federal District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD 

4. 
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defendant berein, did then and there knowingly and willfJlly destroy 

a wild bJrro withoJt appropriate aJthorization to wit: 

one wild gray bJrro, all in violation of Title 43, United States 

Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.1(c) and Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT NINE 
(DestrJction of Wild Horses) 

In or aboJt November, 1987, in the State and Federal 

District of Nevada, 

DAVID MOREHEAD and 
SHANNON BRENNAN 

defendants herein, did then and there knowingly and willfJll y 

destroy a wild horse withoJt appropriate aJthorization to wit: 

twenty-eight ( 28) head of wild horses, all in violation of Title 43 ,, 

United States Code of Federal RegJlations, Section 4770.l(c) and 

Title 18, Uni~ed States Code, Section 2. 

COUNT TEN 
(DestrJction of Wild Horse) 

In or aboJt November, 1987, in the State and Federal 

District of Nevada, 

I I I 

I I I 

I I I 

I I I 

DAVID MOREHEAD and 
SHANNON BRENNAN 

5. 
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1 defendants-herein, did then and there knowingly, willf~lly and 

2 malicio~sly inj~re, harrass and destroy a wild horse witho~t 

3 appropriate a:.ithorization to wit: two wild colts, all in violation 

4 ,. of Title 43, United States Code of Federal Reg:.ilations, Section 
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4770.l(a)&(c) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 

DATED: 

WILLIAM A. MADDOX 
United States Attorney 

. • ) , ~-7 .· / / , , , 
' /~ ✓ __ ..... ..::_.y 

WILL B. MATTLY 1-

A TRUE BILL: 
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·-;-;11 l { tr ·· .1~1tj_cJfl'~ 
FOREPERSON ..,___, 

Ass i stant United States Attofney 
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